

Broads Forum

AGENDA

Thursday 26 April 2018

2.00pm

	Page
1. To receive apologies for absence	
2. To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2017 (herewith)	4 – 11
3. Feedback from the consultation with Broads Forum groups and discussion on the way forward Report (herewith)	12 – 20

All interest groups on the Broads Forum are invited to send a representative to this meeting and take an active part in discussions.

This paper is the only item on the agenda. The aim of the meeting is to discuss the future of the Broads Forum and present a summary of the views expressed to the Broads Authority meeting on 18 May 2018.

Contact officer: Sarah Mullarney, Administrative Officer, email: sarah.mullarney@broads-authority.gov.uk